



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

Magnitude House

New Hythe Lane

Aylesford

Kent

ME20 6WT

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Good Afternoon [REDACTED]

I write further to your request FOI ID 41331 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Internet of Things Devices & Building Management Systems (BMS) or Building Energy Management Systems (BEMS)

Your request is set out below:

1. Has your organisation acquired any Internet of Things (IoT) devices in the last 36 months?
No
2. What was the budget allocated for these project's
N/A
3. What did these projects encompass?
N/A
4. Does your organisation have an energy/metering monitoring platform?
No
5. If so, which one is it, and what is the annual cost of this platform?
N/A
6. Is there any form of analytics software within your estate's portfolio?
N/A
7. Do your buildings incorporate Building Management Systems (BMS) or Building Energy Management Systems (BEMS)?
No
8. If so, which manufacturer's software do you utilise for these systems?
N/A
9. Additionally, what is the manufacturer of the hardware used for these systems?

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

N/A

10. How much is expended on the annual maintenance of these systems?

N/A

11. Who bears responsibility for the upkeep and maintenance of the BMS?

N/A

12. Has your organisation appointed a nominated energy manager?

No

13. Does your organisation have a plan in place to achieve carbon net-zero emissions?

Yes

14. If such a plan exists, could you kindly provide access to the details of this plan?

Please use the following link to access the information available on our Trust website -

<https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/environment-and-sustainability/our-green-plan/>

15. Are there any strategies or plans in progress to decarbonise heating systems within your estate?

No

16. If so, may I request information on these heat decarbonisation plans?

N/A

17. Has your organisation received any public funding to support the decarbonisation efforts within your estate?

N/A

18. If funding has been received, please specify the funding source and the amount received.

N/A

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department